
From : Director Narendra Mohan <director.nsi@gov.in>
Subject : Re: BIS standards for finalization IS 11238 and IS

12198
To : FAD TWO <fad2@bis.gov.in>

Email FAD TWO

Re: BIS standards for finalization IS 11238 and IS 12198
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Approved.

Narendra Mohan
Director
National Sugar Institute
Government of India
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
Department of Food & Public Distribution
Kanpur- 208 017 (U.P.) India
Ph. +91-512-2988830, 2988825
Fax. +91-512-2570247

From: "FAD TWO" <fad2@bis.gov.in>
To: nmagrawal@rediffmail.com, "Director Narendra Mohan" <director.nsi@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 10:32:16 AM
Subject: BIS standards for finalization IS 11238 and IS 12198

Respected Sir,
As per the decision of committee in its 18th meeting the, IS 1123811238 Specification for
hubs for cane knives and IS 12198 Specification for sprockets for sugar industry to be sent
for wide circulation for a period of two months, if comments received, to be placed before
the committee. In case no comments received after the wide circulation period is over, to
be sent for publication. Since, no comments received on the wide circulation period,
therefore requested to approve these documents for sending to publication.

kind regards
 

राजपाल /RAJPAL 
             वैज्ञानिक – डी (खाद्य एवं कृ षि)/ Scientist – D (Food and Agriculture)

             भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो/ Bureau of Indian Standards
             9, बहादुरशाह जफर मार्ग, नई दिल्ली–110002

             9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi–110002
             टेलीफै क्स Telefax:  011–23231128
             मोबाइल Mobile: +919038023238



From : FAD TWO <fad2@bis.gov.in>
Subject : BIS standards for finalization IS 11238 and IS 12198

To : nmagrawal <nmagrawal@rediffmail.com>, Director
Narendra Mohan <director.nsi@gov.in>

Fri, Mar 31, 2023 10:32 AM

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

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://www.g20.org/

